HO-390 Eighteenth Century
Talbott's Last Shift/The Farm

Elkridge

Rrivate

Talbott's Last Shift faces north on the south side of Ilchester
Road, surrounded by gently indulating fields and woodland. It was

probably built shortly after 1732 when John Talbott surveyed the
land into an 1120 acre tract.

In the 1880's it was owned by Charles Harmon Wehland, Judge of
The Orphan's Court ot Howard County who had a prosperous farm here.

Architecturally it is representative of the fine old two story
high, three bay wide, one room deep, gabled roof stone houses with
wide brick chimneys inset into its east and west walls which dot
Howard County's landscape. 1ts main rectangular entrance faces north,
flanked by three vertical side lights and surmounted by a three light
transom, while frame, two story high appendages extend southward from
its south wall.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Talbott's Last Shift is located 7/1Q of a mile off the south side
of Ilchester Road, 9/10 of a mile east of the intersection of Montgo-
mery Road.

It is a three bay wide, one room deep, two and a half story,
gabled roof (running east-west) stone structure with wide stone chim-
neys inset into its east and west walls, and two gabled roof dormer
windows on its north elevation, holding rectangular, double-hung
windows with two-over-two lights. All fenestration is rectangular,
double-hung with two-over-two lights, decorated with flat stone lintels,
projecting wooden sills and green shutters. A gabled roof portico
supported by wooden columns covers the main entrance which faces north.
It is a new rectangular, open bible and cross paneled door, flanked
by three vertical side lights and surmounted by a three light transom.
It is located in the east bay. Windows are vertically aligned and
proportionally scaled. The south window in the west bay holds six-~
over-six lights.

The west elevation holds two-six light attic windows. From the
east elevation extends eastward, a two bay wide and two bay deep, stone
and frame addition whose gabled roof intersects and runs north-south.
It is stone on the ground floor. This probably was a one story high
attached kitchen for the house, £5r the stone chimney inset into the
east wall of the house serves a large fireplace for this east room.

A frame second floor and attic lies above with six light attic window
on its north and south walls. This addition was made by Mr. Charles
Wehland in the 1880's, the grandfather of present States Attorney for
Howard County, Mr. Charles H. Wehland.

The south wall of this east wing holds a fifteen light rectan-
gular entrance door which opens onto a curvilinear patio supported by
a rounded brick retaining wall. An additional and similar south
entrance opens onto this patio from the main section of the house.

Extending from the two west bays of the south wall of the stone
house is a two bay wide, three bay deep, two story high, gabled roof
(running norht-south) frame south wing, which has east and west entran-
ces. Fenestration on this part of the house is characterized by six-
over-six lights, decorated with flat wooden sills and green shutters.
These additions were also made during the tenure of Mr. Charles Weh-
land in the 1880's. An additional one story high, gabled roof (run-
ning east-west) frame appendage extends from the south bay of the -
west wall of this latter projection. It is built on a cinderblock and
stone foundation.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY




Talbott's Last Shift HO-390
Description District 1
Page 2 of 2

Tall square chimmneys rise from the northwest corner of the main house
and the frame south addition as well as the middle of the south addi-
tion's gable roof.

A log smoke house, whose gabled roof runs east-west lies east
of the house as well as a spring house south, with an underground
spring. A gigantic explosion which took place in the original barn
in 1936 caused it to go up in flames. Shortly thereafter the pre-
sent barn was built on the same site which lies just west of the house.
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relatively undeveloped, giving the visitor some idea of the lovely fields and
woodland which surrounded the fine old stone house at an earlier date.
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[JGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY °

Please see Attachment 1, Tax Map 31

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

Please see Howard County Land Records Liber #: 730,
Folio#: 490.

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE  Maryland COUNTY  Howard

STATE COUNTY

[81F ORM PREPARED BY

NAME / TITLE
Cleora Barnes Thompson,Archivist

ORGANIZATION DATE

Office of Planning & Zoning-Comprehensive Planning Section 465-5000 x257
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
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CITY OR TOWN STATE

E1licott City Maryland

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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Interview with Mr. Roy Emory at Talbott's Last Shift, January 12,
1977.

Interview with Mr. Charles Wehland, Howard County States Attorney,
January 13, 1977.
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